
The Economics Committee, 

 

 

I wish to give a Submission to the Committee, my submission is about  

The performance of the  Australian Securties and Investment Commission. 

If possible I would like to give verbal evidence to the inquiry with  

documentary evidence of the failure of ASIC  to investigate our case,  

although ASIC has substantial evidence submitted by me to  ASIC. 

I have letters from ASIC refusing to investigate our case. 

A lady from ASIC phoned me and said to me our case open a Pandora's box, I 

said to her, real prison time, she said yes.  I said to her  

that I had posted a disc with evidence to  , she said to me he 

works in the same area and would phone me back.  She phoned me back  

and said   had received the disc. 

I received a letter from   telling me, words to the effect,  

BUGGER OFF, I have the letter. 

Attached is the RIGG FILES, which is the basis of our claim against  

the Commonwealth Bank. 

The PERFORMANCE OF ASIC.  It is against ASIC's own responsibilities,  

look at the ASIC web site. 

 

The committee has 2 former submissions from me, both were knocked back  

saying they were not within the TERMS OF REFERENCE. 

 

The committee has a huge amount of evidence from me proving fraud by  

the COMMONWEALTH BANK against my wife and I, ASIC has a huge amount of  

evidence from me but refuse to act, WHY ? 

 

It comes down to this, my wife and I, the community, Austrade,  

Lysaghts, BHP, the Commonwealth, the Commonwealth Bank and others have  

defrauded. 

 

The bank documents speak for themselves, it is not hearsay it is fact  

and we were never in default.  Both our properties were sold by  

insider trading to the bank staff mates. 

 

I await your urgent reply, Regards,  Tony Rigg 
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